
1 eLK Ottlc/al Flllng u **11115/2010 2:29 Pili ***** 

) lIIa'"da Sanders I()02§4-TL 

From: Mary Diskerud 

Sent: Monday, November 15,20102:18 PM 

To: elK - Orders 1Notices 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 


Date and Time: 11/15/20102:17:00 PM 

Docket Number: 100288-Tl 

Filename 1Path: 100288 consummating.rg.doc 


Copied to gcorders 

Mary D. 

Faittl is tile assurance of things f10ped for. the conviction of tflings not seen. Heb, 11: 1 

Have fJ Blessed Day. 


..(:a...'f­
¥\\Q.' \ 0 

e~\ 13 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100288 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@jatt.com Yes 
. Ausley Law Firm (lOa) jwahlen@jausley.com No 
! Century Link TL727 sandy.khazraee@)centurylink.com Yes 

FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood(a;fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC susan.a.miller@)ftr.com No 

i Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.milIer(a)ftr.com Yes 
GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications mellmer(ii)fairgoint.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom Ibhall@smartcity.com No 
Smart City Telecom TL73 1 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone thomas,mccabe@tdstelecom.com No 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Townes Telecommunications Services Corporation dnobles@)townes.net No i 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@)windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 11/16/2010 at 2:53:36 PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 20102:54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =426878) 

Attachments: 09399-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/16/Z010 




1 eLK Orne'a' Flllng*** *10/2112010 8:33 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders )0022: 8-IL 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 8:32 AM 
To: eLK· Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/21/2010 8:31 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 100288·TL 
Filename 1Path: 100288 PM Order.rg.doc 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary D. 

Faith is the assurance of things hoped for_ the conviction of things not seen. Hob. 11-1 
H(we 8 Blessed D'-~y. 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100288 


I 
PARTY 
NAME 

i 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee(ti1att.com Yes 
Ausley Law Firm (lOa) Jwah len@ausley.com No 
CenturvLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC susan.a.miller@ftr.com No 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications mellmer@fairpoint.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam(a)itstelecom.net No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnamralitstelecom. net Yes 
NEFCOM TL71S dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom Ibhall@smartcity.com No 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 

,TOS Telecom/Quincy Telephone thomas.mccaberaltdstelecom.com No 
IDS TeleCOm/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 

Townes Telecommunications Services Corporation dnobles@townes.net No 
Yerizon Florida LLC TL710 david.ehristianralverizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 10/21/2010 at II :48:08 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =623518) 


Attachments: 08796-10. pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/2112010 




Ausley_ 
the-South, 

Systems, 
�!l!!S:ity 

TelecomlQuincN Telephone 
I Townes CoOoration 

� 

jwahlen@ausley.com 
susan.a.miller@ftr.com 
mellmer@.fairpoint.com 
donnam@itstelecom.net 
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thomas.mccabe@tdsteleeom.com 
dnobles@townes.net 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100288 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
!\1ASTER 

COMMISSIO;-; 
DIRECTORY 

Law Firm (lOa) No 
Frontier Communications of LLC . No 
GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications No 
ITS Telecommunications Inc. TL712 No 

Telecom No 
TDS No 

Teleeommunications Services No 

�a...�1 
fV\Q,ted 0 

c(ylai led .., 

Printed on 9/3012010 at 4:41 :30 PM 



RE: 

http://www.t10ridapsc,com 

State of Florida 

1FJuhlic Je:er&ie:e ((LommtSStnU 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD Oi\K BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-V-M-

TO: 

}<'ROM: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information, 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
by sel ect ing the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 

Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

Web site 
selecting Commission Conference 
viewable Once they become available. 
selecting Dockets & .'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 
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State of Florida 
Jl:rhlk�.e.rfrU:e <tI�o SEP 30 rti1 t1: 34 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2S40 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARI{; ,$( I t< \ S S \0 H 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORJDA 32399-0850 C L E R K 

DATE: 	 September 30, 2010 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: 	 Division of Regulatory Analysis (Watts) 
Division of Service, Safety & Consumer 
Office of the General Counsel (Gervasi) 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100288-TL - Petition of Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS 
Telecom/Quincy, Smart City Telecommunications LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom, 
GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications, Northeast Florida Telephone 
Company d/b/a NEFCOM, ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., and Frontier 
Communications of the South, LLC, for waiver of requirements of Rules 25-
4.0185,25.4.066,25-4.070,25-4.073, and 25-4.110(6), F.A.C., relating to service 
quality or in the alternative the waiver of Rules 25-4.0185, F.A.C., relating to 
service quality reporting, and 25-4.073, F.A.C., relating to answer time 
requirements. 

AGENDA: 	 10/12/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: 	 All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: 	 Brise 

CRITICAL DATES; 	 11115/10 date by which rule waiver request must be 
ruled upon 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 	 None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 	 S;\PSC\GCL\WP\100288.RCM.DOC 

o 8 I 6 8 SEP 3LJ 2 

FPSC' COM:HSSlfjD CL E}',r 



Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 30,20104:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 011285) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08168.pdf 


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

9/30/2010 



Page 1 of 1 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, June 18,20103:24 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 100288-TL-00001 

Diamond Williams 

Attachments: CCS Form 100288-TL-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 100288-TL - Form Number 100288-TL-0000I-00l 

Petition of Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy, Smart City 
Telecommunications LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom, GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint 
Communications, Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM, ITS 
Telecommunications Systems, Inc., and Frontier Communications of the South, LLC, for 
waiver of requirements of Rules 25-4.0185, 25-4.066, 25-4.070, 25-4.073, and 25-4.110 
(6), F.A.C., relating to service quality or in the alternative the waiver of Rules 25-4.0185, 
F.A.C., relating to service quality reporting, and 25-4.073, F.A.C., relating to answer time 
requirements. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 06/24/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-362 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

6/2112010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/18/2010 at 3:23 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 

Staff Contact - Rosanne Gervasi Auditing & Performance Analysis New Commissioner 1 
Commission Clerk New Commissioner 2 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100288-TL -- Petition of Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy, Smart City Telecommunications 
LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom, GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications, Northeast Florida Telephone Company 
d/b/a NEFCOM, ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., and Frontier Communications of the South, LLC, for waiver 
ofrequirements ofRules 25-4.0185, 25-4.066, 25-4.070, 25-4.073, and 25-4.110(6), F.A.C., relating to service quality 
or in the alternative the waiver of Rules 25-4.0185, F.AC., relating to service quality reporting, and 25-4.073, F.A.C., 
relating to answer time requirements. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 06124/2010 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-362 10:00 a. - 12:00 Q. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

!Officer 

AG ED SK Cl ADM AG SKED ADMCl C2C2 

X 

Remarks: Informat Meeting - Staff 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

C2ALL lAG lED ISK ICI 

II I I I I X I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK CI C2 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100288-TL-OOOOI-001 



1 eLK OIIIe/al Flllng****611712010 11:46 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders /OO'2K8-rL 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Notice Type: 

Copied to gcorders. 

Mary D. 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, June 17, 201011:14 AM 
elK - Orders I Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/17/201011:13:00 AM 
100288-Tl 
100288 meeting notice.rg.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

FaW1 is the assurallce of /flings hoped for. tile conviction of things not seen. Hob. 11.1 
Have a Blessed Day 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100288 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ausley Law Firm (lOa) jwahlen@Jausley.com No 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC Angie.mccall@Jfrontiercorp.com No 
GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications mellmer@fairpoint.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net No 
Smart City Telecom Ibhall@smartcity.com No 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No 
Townes Telecommunications Services Corporation dnobles@Jtownes.net No 

Printed on 6/17/2010 at I :34:23 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 20101:35 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 487253) 

Attachments: 05058~10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850~13~6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/17/2010 




Dorothy Menasco 

From: Nonnye Grant F·PSC CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
'. . 0 .' 0 Consumer 

Sent: Wednesday, May 19,20103:47 PM i]AdmimsUSUve • 04/33 -IQ 

To: Dorothy Menasco DOC\JMENT NO._~Jl.u-:::::.---


Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole; Cathi Lindsley; Beth Salak; Carolyn Cr ~«>~l:S~T~Rl~B~U:.:'n:.O::N,:,:l::.,:.;..;:-:;.::::;;:-;;;;;...--­

Subject: RE: Change of Information 


Dorothy, as you noted below, MCD was all updated on 3-18-10 when I received their request at that 
time. Thanks for sending me Ms. Marreel's email. N 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 3:05 PM 
To: 'donnam@itstelecom.net' 
Cc: cathi Undsley; Beth Salak; Nonnye Grant; Carolyn Craig; Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Change of Information 

Good afternoon, Donna 

Thank you for your e-mail below. Per your earlier request (the Change ofInformation on Regulated Utility 
Form), the Master Commission Directory was updated to reflect your name as the primary person to receive 
1etters and other filings from the PSC's Office of Commission C1erk. Based on that update, our Case 
Management System (mailing list for pending dockets) has also been updated, or has included you when a new 
docket was subsequently opened, for the following Dockets: 

100180-TC 

100288-TLV 

100185-TL 

080234-TP 


Ifyou are aware of any other open dockets where this information should be updated, please advise and we will 
make that change as well. 

I am forwarding your message to Beth Salak in our Division of Regulatory Analysis, and to Carolyn Craig in 
our Office of General Counsel, so that they can forward this message to staff and the attorneys to advise of the 
updated contact information. I have also confirmed that this updated information is correctly reflected on the 
PSC website for each of the dockets mentioned above. 

Ifyou have any questions, please give our office a call. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chit'fDt'puty Commis:;iofJ Clerk 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
0flke olCommis.';/oll Clerl< 
SSO-4 13-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communicailons to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 

5119/2010 


mailto:donnam@itstelecom.net


Page 1. ot 1. 

From: Donna Marreel [mailto:donnam@itstelecom.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 3:03 PIVj 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: Change of Information 

Good afternoon, 

Jeff Leslie, CEO/President of ITS Telecommunications, would like me to inquire how I can change his name 
from being primary recipient of letters coming from the various divisions of the Psc. One example being the 
recent letter regarding State Certification of Rural Companies that was sent out by Beth Salak's division. He 
plans on doing a lot of traveling this year and does not want the chance of any of the important documents 
sitting on his desk waiting for his return. I have already submitted the Change of Information on Regulated 
Utility Forms but I need to know the procedure involved with changing Jeff Leslie's name as primary contact 
from other official correspondence. 

I would appreciate any help regarding this matter. 

Thank you, 

ITSTelecom 
Al~~~~, 

Regulatory Manager/CABS Specialist 
16001 S.W. Market St. 
PO Box 277 

Indiantown, Fl 34956 
(772) 597-3161 (Office) 
(772) 597-1139 (Fax) 

5/19/2010 


mailto:mailto:donnam@itstelecom.net
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Dorothy Menasco 
$(7r'U07'-" 

f':- ~ ~:: •From: Dorothy Menasco ',. ~...: "-­

Sent: Tuesday, May 18,20102:05 PM 
'( ~ ...... ! ~i' ";, .~. 

- - .. '.To: Melinda Watts 
r ,t • i ~ ~. "... ;_, 

Cc: Janet Brunson; Sallie Hallmark; Mary Macko ,.,~" ~~"._".... 
~..:. .. ".""1O'~.'- ~, 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 100288-TL (Frontier Communications of the South, LLC et al.) 

Melinda, 

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. We will make the changes requested be]ow. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chk{Deputy Cormnission Clerk 
Florida Public Service CmllmL.;sion 
O!71ce o(Cmnmission CIeri" 
85(1-4 13-677(1 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 1:54 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100288-TL (Frontier Communications of the South, LLC et al.) 

Dorothy, 

I noticed from the CASR on this docket that PIF is marked as an OCR. PIF doesn't need to be on this 
docket. Instead, SSC should be added as an OCR. 

Thanks. 

Melinda 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 4:11 PM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Cc: Adam Teitzman 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100288-TL (Frontier Communications of the South, LLC et al.) 

Assigned to you. Get with an attorney quickly to see if this has to be advertised in FAW. 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Monday, May 17,20102:23 PM 
To: Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner; Martha Golden; Bev DeMello; Dick Durbin; Janet 
Brunson; Theresa Walsh; Carolyn Craig 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 100288-TL (Frontier Communications of the South, LLC et al.) 

DOCKET TITLE =Petition of Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy, Smart City 
Telecommunications LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom, GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint 
Communications, Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM, ITS 

511812010 



Page 20f2 

Telecommunications Systems, Inc., and Frontier Communications of the South, LLC, 
for waiver of requirements of Rules 25-4.0185, 25-4.066, 25-4.070, 25-4.073, 

and 25-4.110(6), FAC., relating to service quality or in the alternative the 
waiver of Rules 25-4.0185, FAC., relating to service quality reporting. and 
25-4.073, FAC., relating to answer time requirements. 
UTILITY NAME = Frontier Communications of the South, LLC (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy; Smart City Telecommunications 
LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom; GTC. Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications; 
Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM; ITS Telecommunications 
Systems, Inc.: Frontier Communications of the South, LLC [TDS Telecom; Smart 
City; Fairpoint; NEFCOM; ITS; Frontier] (McKinney-Williams) - Petition for 
waiver of certain rules related to service quality and waiver of certain 
reporting requirements [waiver of requirements of Rules 25-4.0185, 25-4.066, 
25-4.070,25-4.073, and 25-4.110(6), FAC, relating to service quality or in the 
alternative, waiver of Rules 25-4.0185, FAC, relating to service quality 
reporting, and 25-4.073, FAC. relating to answer time requirements]. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file-.J/L:\PSG\I,JBRARy\FILINGS\1Q\04023-10 

Document 10 = 04023-10 
Document Filed 05-13-10 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF 
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the 
document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For 
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

5118/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 
May 18,2010 

Ausley & McMullen 
J. Wahlenm/lcKinney-Williams 
PO Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Re: Docket No. 100288-TL 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition of Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS 
TelecodQuincy, Smart City Telecommunications LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom, GTC, Inc. d/b/a 
Fairpoint Communications, Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM, ITS 
Telecommunications Systems, Inc., and Frontier Communications of the South, LLC, for waiver of 
requirements of Rules 25-4.0185, 25-4.066, 25-4.070, 25-4.073, and 25-4.1 10(6), F.A.C., relating to 
service quality or in the alternative the waiver of Rules 25-4.0185, F.A.C., relating to service quality 
reporting, and 25-4.073, F.A.C., relating to answer time requirements, which was filed in this office 
on May 13,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations:: 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,‘;’ 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to;:: 

.,.. . .  . .  
0 I 
E! 

2 
;! - <.> 
?: -. ..~ .-- . ,., ; 
:,; 

~ ’ . ~  M ~7 

*- :: ., comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. -.  

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmstive Action IEqual OpwrhniQ Employer 

PSC Website: hllp:lhnuw.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: confPcl@pscsmten.us 
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Case Assigr!lnent and Schedul ing Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100288-TL Date Docketed: 05/1312010 Title: 	 Petition of Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy. 
Smart City Telecommunications LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom, 
GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications, Northeast Florida 

Company: Frontier Communications of the South Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM, ITS Telecommunications 
GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communicat Systems, Inc., and Frontier Communications of the South, LLC, 

for waiver of requirements of Rules 25-4.0185, 25-4.066, 25­ITS 	Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
4.070, 25-4.073, and 25-4.110(6), F.A.C .• relating to serviceNortheast Florida Telephone Company quality or in the alternative the waiver of Rules 25-4.0185. 

Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS T F.A.C., relating ... 
Smart City Telecommunications LLC d/ 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
(UO" indicates OPR) I X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
o u e B7(b)Program M d 1 	 .WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DDCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
'.f'\fO.1T'H.::''O.r,,.. ,rn~'"';nT.:.·C:-·2. 	 t:'DQr', ,-'J V 

J. ...' r-'3. 	 ....­
.'Ot: _carul: l,;O~lIm 14. 	 /' 

5. Mil A.... J II I ~< _I r,nllf"'f lll..A'J7hl1 
6. 
7. ~~ 1 ~l:)lJ!JIVN: 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
113. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

I18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
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Docket Number: 100288-TL -- Petition of Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy, Smart City Telecommunications 
LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom, GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications, Northeast Florida Telephone Company 
d/b/a NEFCOM, ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., and Frontier Communications of the South, LLC, for waiver 
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